Public Document Pack Y 2w
Q00

Lewisham

AGENDA
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date: TUESDAY, 9 MAY 2023 at 7.00 pm

Remote - Via Microsoft Teams - the public are welcome to observe via the Council's
website at https://lewisham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Enquiries to: Clare Weaser

Telephone: 0208 314 7369 (direct line)
Email: clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk
MEMBERS

This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may
be audio recorded and/or filmed.

Councillors:

Councillor Susan Wise (Chair)
Councillor Yemisi Anifowose (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Bill Brown
Councillor Coral Howard
Councillor Stephen Hayes
Councillor Edison Huynh
Councillor Mark Jackson
Councillor Eva Kestner
Councillor Liam Shrivastava
Councillor Luke Warner

Members are summoned to attend this meeting

Jeremy Chambers
Monitoring Officer
Laurence House
Catford

London SE6 4RU
Date: 27 April 2023

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some
business in private.



ORDER OF BUSINESS - PART 1 AGENDA
Iltem Page
No No.s
1. Minutes 1
2. Declarations of Interest 2-5
3. | Garage Nation Mountsfield Park, Stainton Road SE6 1AN 6 - 37
4. | John Charles Butchers, 12 Blackheath Village, SE3 9LE 38-61

£y

R
Ny ¥

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Lewisham

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to
consider some business in private. Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request.




Agenda ltem 1

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Minutes

Date: 9 May 2023
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: All

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services

Outline and recommendations

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing
Committee, held on 25 April 2023.

Recommendation

That the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Committee, held on 25 April 2023 be
confirmed and signed.

Page 1



Agenda Item 2

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Declarations of Interest
Date: 9 May 2023
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: All

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services

Outline and recommendations

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda.

1. Summary

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’'s Member Code of
Conduct:

(1) Disclosable pecuniary interests

(2) Other registerable interests

(3) Non-registerable interests.
1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report.
2. Recommendation

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the
agenda.

Page 2



3. Disclosable pecuniary interests

3.1 These are defined by regulation as:

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)
()

()]

Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain

Sponsorship —payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit from a Trade
Union).

Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works.

Beneficial interests in land in the borough.

Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more.

Corporate tenancies — any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which
they have a beneficial interest.

Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:

(a) that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the
borough; and

(b) either:

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the
total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person*
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of
that class.

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.

4. Other registerable interests

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following

interests:
(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were
appointed or nominated by the Council
(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or
policy, including any political party
(© Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated

value of at least £25.

Page 3



5.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

7.1.

Non registerable interests

Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).

Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation

Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of

up to £5000

Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3
below applies.

Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the
outcome improperly.

If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their,
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply
as if it were a registerable interest.

Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement,
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer.

Sensitive information

There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance.

Exempt categories

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:-

(a) Housing — holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception)

(b) School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or

Page 4



(©)
(d)
(e)
(f)

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a
governor

Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt
Allowances, payment or indemnity for members
Ceremonial honours for members

Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception).

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Report title: Garage Nation Mountsfield Park, Stainton Road SE6 1AN
Date: 9 May 2023
Class: Part 1.
Ward(s) affected: Catford South

Contributors: Community Services — Safer Communities Service

Outline and recommendations

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted on 22nd March 2023 by The
Festival Crowd for the premises at Mountsfield Park, Stainton Road SE6 1AN.

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Timeline of engagement and decision-making

This application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The last day for representations was 19th April 2023.

1. Summary

1.1. Particulars of Application

The application for a new premises licence proposes the following activities:

Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises
11:00 — 22:30 Saturday
11:00 — 22:00 Sunday

Page 6



Requlated Entertainment

Live music

Recorded Music

Dance

Anything of a similar description to Live & Recorded music and performance of
dance

11:00 — 23:00 Saturday
11:00 — 22:30 Sunday

This will be a 2 day event over one weekend per year.

The dates are 12 & 13 August 2023

1.2. Three representations have been received from local residents on the grounds of the
prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder, protection of
children from harm as well as public safety.

1.3. The representations received have been examined by Officers and are not considered
to be vexatious or frivolous. The representations were received within the specified
time.

2. Recommendations

2.1  After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as
they consider appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. The steps available to the
Licensing Authority:

1.) Grantthe new premises licence as applied for

2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates.

4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor

5.) Refuse to grant the application.

2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which
should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter.

3. Policy Context

3.1.  Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times,
which are:

e Protection of Children from Harm
e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisnace

e Public Safety

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy 2020-25.

3.3.  Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate

Is this report easy to understand?

Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 7
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Stategy — Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.
Financial implications

Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee.
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should
an appeal be brought by the applicant.

Legal implications

The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998.
Therefore, the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention
rights in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that
everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an
independent and impatrtial hearing established by law.

A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore, the right to
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to
promote the licensing objectives.

Equalities implications

The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty
or the duty). It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the
need to:
e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other
conduct prohibited by the Act.
e advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not.
o foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.

It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment,
victimisation, or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above.

The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances.

The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the
Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services,
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also

Is this report easy to understand?

Please give us feedback so we can improve. Pa(%e 8
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-fee

ack-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

6.6

6.7

7.1.

8.1.

8.2.

9.1.
9.2.

10.

covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can
be found at:
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-

practice

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
quidance

The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:

The essential guide to the public sector equality duty

Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making

Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities
Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities

Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities

The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available
at:

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-quidance#hl

Climate change and environmental implications

Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.

Crime and disorder implications

Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder.

If is the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the
Licensing Committee must not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.

Background papers

Application received 22nd March 2023.

Representations from three local residents.

Glossary

Term

Definition

Appeal

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by
lodging an appeal.

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page °]
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1

Term Definition
Licence an authority to do something.
Licensee the holder of a licence to do something.

Licensing Authority

The Council (London Borough of Lewisham)
Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area
is the area for which the authority acts.

Licence Objectives

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must
promote the following 4 objectives

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Interested Person

A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises

A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity
A person involved in a business in that vicinity

A body representing businesses in that vicinity

An elected member of the council

Relevant Representation

A representation that is specific to the premises in question,
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local
licensing policy.

Responsible Authorities

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and
who are entitled to make representations in relation to
Premises Licences, as follows:

Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

London Fire Brigade

Trading Standards

Planning Authority

Public Health

Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise)
Children’s Services

Home Office Immigration

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 10
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

11. Report author and contact

11.1. Angela Mullin-Murrell Safer Communities Service Officer for Licensing Angela.mullin-
murrell@lewisham.gov.uk.

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 11
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

Lewisham
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 8314 7237

Lewisham

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference GNMN

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes ® No

Applicant Details

* First name I

* Family name |

* E-mail info@thefestivalcrowd.com

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

("  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (® Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 14488991

Business name The Festival Crowd Ltd

VAT number GB

432 4368 08

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page12

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Your position in the business |Director

Home country IUnited Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name IThe Pinnacle

Street |Midsummer Boulevard
District I
City or town IMiIton Keynes

County or administrative area IBuckinghamshire

Postcode |MK9 1BP
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ("  OS map reference (C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IMountsfieId Park

Street IStainton Road
District I
City or town |London

County or administrative area |London

Postcode ISE6 1AN
Country IUnited Kingdom ‘
Further Details
Telephone number
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |0
DAann 172
1 Mub L \J

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[[] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O Oo0Oo0o0o0dofdodR

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[ lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |The Festival Crowd Ltd ‘

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |14488991 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, con'lpﬁg épiﬂl_c&rporated association etc)

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company registered with Companies House

Address

Building number or name IThe Pinnacle ‘

Street |Midsummer Boulevard ‘

District | ‘

City or town |Mi|ton Keynes ‘
|

County or administrative area IBuckinghamshire

Postcode IMK9 1BP

Country |United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Invalid date entered

* Date of birth | | | ‘ | |
dd mm yyyy
. . — Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality IBrltlsh ‘ work in the UK
‘ Add another applicant
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the

| 12|/ |o8]| /| 2023 |
dd mm yyyy

premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I 13 | / I 08 ‘ / I 2023 |
when do youwantittoend 4 mm yyYyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Mountsfield Park located in the Lewisham Borough and is an ideal park for our event with 2 main entrances and close
proximity to train stations and bus routes. The grounds are very suitable for holding an event of this capacity with good

access routes for customers and suppliers Page 15

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time,
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes @® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

C Yes @® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes @® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes @® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
® Yes
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start End
Start
TUESDAY
Start

Start

LRI

Pagedf |

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start |:I End I:I
Start I:‘ End I:I
THURSDAY
Start l: End I:I
Start I:l End I:I
FRIDAY
Start |:I End I:I
Start l:‘ End I:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:, End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start l:‘ End I:l
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified live music played by djs

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 17

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start l: End I:I (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
N — ) S i ve s
TUESDAY
Start |:I End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start |:I End I:I
THURSDAY
Start |:I End l:l
FRIDAY
Start |:I End I:I
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:I End I:I

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(" Indoors C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

DJ's playing recorded music via USB's and CD's

Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |:‘ End I:I (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
- — Y T
TUESDAY
Start |:, End I:I
Start |:I End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start l:‘ End I:l
Start l: End I:I
THURSDAY
Start |:, End I:I
Start |:I End I:I
FRIDAY
Start l:‘ End I:l
sort [ Page 19|

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:‘ End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:I
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(C Indoors C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

On stage dancers and the customers will be dancing

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

I:’ End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
,:‘ Pag ?m? of the week when you intend the premises

to be used for the activity.

Start

Start

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |:I End I:I
WEDNESDAY

Start I:l End I:I
THURSDAY

Start |:I End I:I
FRIDAY

Start |:, End I:I
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |:, End I:I

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Performers singing live

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (C  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer month:s.

Page 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes @® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start l: End I:I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o Y it
TUESDAY
Start |:I End I:I
Start I:‘ End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start l: End I:I
Start I:I End I:I
THURSDAY
Start |:I End I:I
Start I:‘ End I:I
FRIDAY
Start l: End I:I
Start |:, End I:I

Page 22

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:‘ End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:I
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(@ On the premises C Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name

Family name I ‘

Date of birth I l / I ‘ / I l
dd mm yyyy

Page 23

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

District

|
Street I
|
City or town I

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number
(if known) I ‘

Issuing licensing authority -
(if known) IEppmg ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(@ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . .
‘ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I:I End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
Page 2 of the week when you intend the premises

Start |:I End to be used for the activity.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |:I End I:I
WEDNESDAY

Start I:l End I:I
THURSDAY

Start |:I End I:I
FRIDAY

Start |:, End I:I
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |:, End I:I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the foulsliéegngn%?gjectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1 Full and detailed consultation will be undertaken by the Premises Licence holder with each of the
Responsible Authorities and those persons/organisations referred to in the Event Safety Guide issued by the
Health & Safety Executive. This consultation will take place through multi-agency or Safety Advisory Group
meetings in the lead up to the Event and during the Event itself.

2 The first draft of the Event Management Plan, including a detailed plan of the Site, will be submitted to
the Licensing Authority and the Responsible Authorities and other members of the multi-agency or Safety
Group for consideration at least three months prior to the relevant Event.

3 An Event Management Plan containing detail appropriate to each year's Event will be produced and
implemented in consultation with and with the agreement of the Responsible Authorities through the multiagency or
Safety Group meetings.

4 For each Event the Premises Licence holder will produce a final Event Management Plan (including the
plan of the Site) which must be agreed by the Licensing Authority & the ESAG prior to the relevant Event
taking place.

5 A debrief meeting will be undertaken after each Event to include all Responsible Authorities and other
relevant agencies involved with the Event.

6 The nominated Event Organiser from the Premises Licence holder will be in overall charge of the Event
and he/she or his/her nominated deputy shall be available on the Licensed Site throughout the Event.

7 The Premises Licence holder will include in the Event Management Plan details of the management

team, including contractors, and their responsibilities. Details of communication systems (e.g. radio,
telephones, etc) will be provided in the Event Management Plan.

8 Authorised officers of the Licensing Authority and the Responsible Authorities who are in the course of
their duties will be given access to all parts of the Licensed Site for the purposes of monitoring and enforcing
the observance of any Conditions imposed and any other relevant legislation.

9 The Premises Licence holder will ensure that arrangements are made to provide information to persons
attending the Event to include transport, access and egress arrangements, dealing with lost and found
persons and property, emergency services, promoting responsible drinking and taking care of their hearing.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1 The Premises Licence holder will appoint to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority a competent
security/stewarding provider.

2 The Premises Licence holder will consult with the Metropolitan Police and request Special Police Services
at each year's Event if agreed necessary. If the Metropolitan Police are unable or unwilling to provide

Special Police Services requested by the Premises Licence holder, then the Premises Licence holder may
provide additional security/stewarding resources to ensure the safety of all attendees.

3 The Premises Licence holder will, and will also ensure that its security/stewarding provider will, co-operate
with the Metropolitan Police in the drawing up of operational plans.

4 The Premises Licence holder will supply a Crime Reduction Policy for each Event which will be included in
the Event Management Plan.

5 A full Security/Stewarding Plan will be produced and contained within the Event Management Plan for
each Event. All security/stewards will be easily identifiable, have the appropriate training and where
appropriate, hold licences for their respective duties. The Plan will include details of numbers and
deployment of security/stewards. A register will be maintained of all stewards/security staff.

6 The Alcohol Management Plan will be produced and contained in the Event Management Plan and will set
out procedures to minimise any contribution to crime and disorder arising from the consumption of alcohol.
7 All drinks will be served in either plastic bottles or collapsible cups or cans that are opened upon serving in the public
arena area.

8 An lllegal Substances Policy and Management Plan will be produced for each year’s Event and be
contained in the Event Management Plan.

9 All customers and artists will be subject to a full search with metal detectors on entry

¢) Public safety

1 For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will appaﬁ?ﬁ@@a@ﬁnd safety consultant and provide a
detailed Risk Assessment for all activities at the Site. The Risk Assessment will be incorporated into the

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Event Management Plan.

2 For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will provide an Emergency Action Plan, which will provide
appropriate plans to react to both major and minor incidents. Such Plan shall be approved by the Licensing
Authority and Responsible Authorities and form part of the Event Management Plan.

Capacity and Entry Control

3 The Licensed Site capacity and attendance each day at the Event will not exceed 4,999, which number
includes the paying audience and guests but not staff or artistes. This maximum capacity will not exceed the
numbers agreed in Section M a) General conditions, 3, as part of the consent to use the site.

4 The Premises Licence holder will make adequate provisions for monitoring and controlling the number of
persons on the Licensed Site.

5 The occupancy of all temporary structures within the Licensed Site will be continuously monitored and the
capacities agreed with the Responsible Authorities will not be exceeded.

6 Appropriate arrangements by way of fencing, gate systems and security will be made in agreement with
the Responsible Authorities to prevent unauthorised access to the Site.

7 If the Event fails to sell out in advance, tickets may be sold from the Licensed Site. The On Site Box Office
Operational Procedure will be detailed within the Event Management Plan.

8 Entrances and exits to the Licensed Area, including roadways, pedestrian routes and emergency vehicle
routes will be kept clear at all times.

Lighting and Electrical Installations

9 Entrances and exits to the Licensed Area, including roadways, pedestrian routes and emergency vehicle
routes will be adequately illuminated during periods of darkness.

10 Adequate lighting levels will be maintained within temporary structures.

Fire Safety

11 Suitable and sufficient fire fighting provision will be provided and maintained on the Site throughout the
duration of each Event to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue Service.

12 The fire retardant characteristics of all tents, drapes, scenery etc. used on or in any temporary structures
on the Site will be to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue Service.

13 The siting of vehicles, generators, tents, marquees, dressing rooms, etc. shall be arranged to as to
provide fire breaks to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue service.

14 Concessions and traders with cooking facilities shall be positioned and spaced to the satisfaction of the
Fire and Rescue Service.

15 No pyrotechnics, flame effects or fireworks are to be used without the consent of the Licensing
Authority.

Medical and First Aid Provision

16 The Premises Licence holder will appoint a suitably competent organisation to manage and provide
suitably manned and equipped medical/first aid facilities on Site to the satisfaction of the Responsible
Authorities.

Sanitary Provisions

17 The Premises Licence holder will ensure that sufficient sanitary provision is provided to levels of at least
those recommended in the Event Safety Guide issued by the Health & Safety Executive.

18 Each year the Premises Licence holder will provide a plan, incorporated in the Event Management Plan,
providing details of the provision, cleaning and maintenance of sanitary accommodation and washing
facilities.

Drinking Water

19 Free drinking water will be provided within the Site at locations agreed with the Responsible Authorities.
Staging and Structures

20 The Premises Licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any enclosed temporary
structure providing entertainment is not overcrowded.

21 Full structural design details and calculation of all structures within the Licensed Area will be submitted
each year as part of the Event Management Plan.

22 Appropriate barriers will be installed front of stage to the satisfaction of the Responsible Authorities.

23 The Premises Licence holder will ensure that its contractors are made aware of their responsibilities for
ensuring that structures are safe and fit for their intended purpose, for ensuring safe working practices and
for providing method statements and risk assessments.

24 All temporary structures must be signed off as fit for up@gaéogqetent, qualified person.

Vehicle Movement

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

25 Vehicle movements whilst the public are on the Licensed Site will be limited to those which are essential
and will be controlled to ensure safety of the public.

Disabled Persons

26 The Premises Licence holder will ensure that the arrangements and special provisions for disabled
persons, namely access and egress routes, car parking, sanitation facilities and viewing areas as agreed with
the Responsible Authorities are provided and maintained for the duration of the event.

Refreshment and Trading Facilities

27 The Premises Licence holder will supply licence details of all food vendors and traders in advance of the
Event to the Licensing Authority.

28 No glass containers will be sold or distributed on the Licensed Site, save glass bottles may be used in the
backstage, VIP guest area, provided controlled measures are put in place so as not to allow glass to be taken into the main
public areas

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise Control

1 The Premises Licence holder will take all reasonable steps to prevent persons in the neighbourhood being
unreasonably disturbed by the Event.

2 The Premises Licence holder will employ a competent noise control consultant to produce a Noise
Management Plan prior to each year's Event for the approval of the Licensing Authority and a Noise Control
Report following each Event.

3 On each Event day, the noise control consultant will continuously monitor noise levels, both on Site and
off Site, at agreed monitoring positions, throughout the period that amplified or live Entertainment is
provided and liaise with the relevant Responsible Authority. Sound check times, show times and details of
noise monitoring procedures will be included in the Noise Management Plan. The agreed Noise
Management Plan will be incorporated into the Event Management Plan.

Transport Management

4 A Transport Management Plan (“TMP”) will be prepared in consultation with the Metropolitan Police and
other relevant Responsible Authorities to ensure emergency services access and egress routes are
maintained and to minimise unreasonable disruption to local residents. The TMP will form part of the Event
Management Plan.

5 The TMP will set out details of any planned road closures and parking restrictions in the surrounding area.
6 The TMP will provide details of public transport available to festivalgoers to provide transport links to the
Site on each day of the Event. It will also provide details for the dispersal of festivalgoers from the Site to
public transport links on each day of the Event.

Local Residents Liaison

7 The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local residents prior to the
relevant Event to discuss the plans for the Event and receive residents’ representations.

8 The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local residents after the
relevant Event to receive residents’ representations.

Environmental Issues

9 The Premises Licence holder will appoint a litter management company. A Litter Management Plan will be
produced to include details of the plan for the collection of litter during and after the licensed Event. The
agreed Litter Management Plan will be incorporated into the Event Management Plan.

10 The Premises Licence holder will make arrangements for a dedicated telephone line to be made available
and manned for the receipt of any complaints from the general public whilst the Event is in operation. The
telephone number will be publicised locally and all complaints recorded, full details of all calls received will
be provided to the Licensing Authority and/or Responsible Authorities upon request.

e) The protection of children from harm

1 These events will be an over 18s event
2 A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at each Event whereby persons who appear to be under the age of

D

»
M

Q
<
(q)
N
O

Section 19 of 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 29

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 30

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 32

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Please click on link for fees http://www.ewisham.gov.uk/Business/LicencesAndStreetTrading/
AlcoholAndEntertainmentLicences/FeesList.htm

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

| |

| |

District | |
| |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom ‘

DECLARATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM

* DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT
THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

[]  Ticking this box indicates you have read and undp&g@l’g@ove declaration

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lewisham/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 34

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Garage Nation Objections

Objector 1

1) Public nuisance, this will affect many residents who use the park for family activities. This festival
will avoid families enjoying the park for free. Also the noise will affect all those local residents who
would like to enjoy peace and quiet in their own gardens

2) Protection of local children. This event will attack a crowd of people who will be liable to be taking
recreational drugs and we could be faced with anti social behaviour due to too much alcohol.

This park is situated in the middle of a residential area and is not the correct place to stage a paid for
event which will limit access to local residents who rely on this safe free space

Objector 2

Our concerns would be as follows:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

e Loud noise from the event within proximity of residents in neighbouring properties would
potentially be a nuisance when people are likely to have their windows open during warm
weather.

e Effects of more local traffic generally when there is already too much traffic in the area.
Large old diesel vehicles accessing park entrances, diesel generators, more air pollution and
noise in what is supposed to be a tranquil space.

e Lack of access to the whole of Mountsfield Park when the event is happening. The park is
very popular in particular during the warmer months. Detrimental effect on amenity and
tranquility due to this proposed event or other large events.

e Destruction of green infrastructure in the park due to vehicles accessing green space and
strimmer damage to trees when preparing for the event along with harmful soil compaction.
This would potentially cause permanent damage to the park as the Council is not currently
replacing dead trees in our parks. Many trees at Mountsfield Park have died due to excessive
soil compaction and strimmer damage.

e There is usually more litter in the park when there are large events.

Protection of children from harm

e Children should have public access to the whole of Mountsfield Park every day of the week
and should not be restricted by private events in the park.

Public Safety
e There is potential for public safety to be an issue due to vehicles accessing the park
before and after the event with insufficient traffic management. This is a recurring issue
when there are events at Mountfield Park.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Many of the issues highlighted above due to this event or other large events at Mountsfield
Park would potentially cause crime and disorder.

Page 35



Objector 3
| am writing to object to the proposed application for a premise license for The Lodge, Stainton Road,
London SE6 1AD.

This is a residential area, a residential road. This is also, unfortunately, a road with longstanding anti-
social behaviour problems which relate to a lack of bins and public toilets in the area. It is a residential
road but one which is a through-way for foot (and car) traffic from Lewisham to Catford, and there is a
lot of late-night drinking near the Mountsfield Park (and dropping related rubbish, including broken
bottles), people taking laughing gas, and public urination/defecation, as well as fly-tipping. There is
also fairly open drug-dealing, from people standing on the street and from cars parked at the very
bottom of Stainton Road, near the corner with Brownhill Road. Residents have been trying to work
with the council to report issues and there is a feeling that things are, gradually, improving somewhat.

| feel strongly that an entertainment venue serving alcohol would make issues worse,

particularly public urination. Already, since the opening of BarVVS nearby on Brownhill road, | have
observed, firsthand, an increase in public urination against houses on Stainton Road, defecation in
the stairs leading up to our raised terrace of houses, and drunk/rowdy behaviour waking up residents
up as people get into car parked on Stainton Road.

| urge those judging this application to come and talk to residents on Stainton Road about the impact
of what seems to be being proposed. We are working very hard to improve anti-social behaviour and
keep our road tidy and safe for children. This application seems like it would turn back all our efforts.

Many thanks for your time,

Page 36



/€ abed

FARLEY ROAD

o

HONLEY ROAD

avod WYHIV1

Version - V1 Revision - R1| Drawn By - Harry Agombar | Scale - As Noted

Site plans may not be shared without written permission from Viking Events

Key

Heras Fence -
Pedestrian Barrier -
Hoarding -

Fire Exit -

Clear Spans -
Flags -

Festoon -

Mojo Barrier -

——— Toilet- il
Ll L1 1] Urinal- &8

——  Trackway - %
©

Water Point -

Slope - ﬂ:ﬂ:”

Articulated Lorry -[ ]

Event Information

Event Name - Garage Nation Festival 2023
Location - Mountsfield Park

Lat & Long - 51.447561, -0.009814
What3Words - hugs.edges.happy




Agenda ltem 4

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Report title: John Charles Butchers, 12 Blackheath Village,
London, SE3 9LE

Date: 9" May 2023
Class: Part 1.
Ward(s) affected: Blackheath

Contributors: Community Services — Safer Communities Service

Outline and recommendations

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted on 11" March 2023 by John
Charles Butcher Limited for the premises at 12 Blackheath Village, London, SES.

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Timeline of engagement and decision-making

This application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The last day for representations was 13th April 2023.

1. Summary

1.1. Particulars of Application

The application for a new premises licence proposes the following activities:

Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
07:00 — 19:00 - Monday
07:00 — 19:00 - Tuesday

Page 38



07:00 — 19:00 - Wednesday
07:00 — 19:00 - Thursday
07:00 — 19:00 - Friday
07:00 — 18:00 - Saturday
10:00 — 16:00 — Sunday

1.2.  One representation has been received from the Licensing Authority on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety
and the protection of children from harm.

1.3.  The representations received have been examined by Officers and are not considered
to be vexatious or frivolous. The representation was received within the specified time.

2. Recommendations

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as
they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and public
nuisance. The steps available to the Licensing Authority:

1.) Grant the new premises licence as applied for,

2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor;

5.) Refuse to grant the application.

2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which
should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter.

3. Policy Context

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times,
which includes the following:

e Protection of Children from Harm
¢ Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisnace

e Public Safety

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy 2020-25.

3.3.  Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’'s Corporate
Stategy — Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.
4.  Financial implications

4.1.  Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee.
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should
an appeal be brought by the applicant.

5. Legal implications
5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998.

Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 39
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone
is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and
impartial hearing established by law.

A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to
promote the licensing objectives.

Equalities implications

The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty
or the duty). It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex and sexual orientation.

In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the
need to:
e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other
conduct prohibited by the Act.
e advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not.
o foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.

It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment,
victimisation or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above.

The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances.

The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the
Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services,
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can
be found at:
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-

practice

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
quidance

The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides

Is this report easy to understand?

Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 40
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance

for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:

The essential quide to the public sector equality duty

Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making

Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities

Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities

Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available

at:

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-

duty-quidance#hl

7. Climate change and

7.1.  Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that

environmental implications

end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.

8. Crime and disorder implications

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of

Crime and Disorder.

8.2. Ifis the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the
Licensing Committee muct not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.

9. Background papers

9.1. Application received 11th March 2023.

9.2. Representation from Licensing Authority including suggested conditions received 6™

April 2023.
10. Glossary

Term Definition
asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If

Appeal the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible

PP to ask a higher court to consider the case again by

lodging an appeal.

Licence an authority to do something.

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something.

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 41
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1

The Council (London Borough of Lewisham)
Licensing Authority Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area
is the area for which the authority acts.

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must
promote the following 4 objectives

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Licence Objectives

A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises

A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity
Interested Person A person involved in a business in that vicinity

A body representing businesses in that vicinity

An elected member of the council

A representation that is specific to the premises in question,
Relevant Representation related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local
licensing policy.

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and
who are entitled to make representations in relation to
Premises Licences, as follows:

Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

London Fire Brigade

Trading Standards

Planning Authority

Public Health

Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise)
Children’s Services

Home Office Immigration

Responsible Authorities

11. Report author and contact

11.1. Richard Lockett, Safer Communities Service Senior Officer for Licensing
richard.lockett@lewisham.gov.uk.

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 42
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

App ref: 1343315

Capita ref:
Submitted: 11/03/2023
1o @248 o ( Lewisham For help contact
tm Application for a premises licence licensing@lewisham.gov.uk
T Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 8314 7237

Lewisham

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Blackheath Butchers You can p,Ut vyhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C  Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
('  Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number 13984621

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Business name John Charles Butcher Ltd

VAT number - 417 2609 06

Legal status Private Limited Company Faye 4o




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address C OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) I




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[[] Anindividual or individuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O o0O0o0o0googad

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name John Charles Butchers

Details

Registered number (where Page 45

applicable) 13984621

Deccrintion of annlicant (for eavamnle nartnerchin comnanvyv 1inincarnorated aceociation etec)




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |12 ‘

Street IBIackheath Village ‘

District IBIackheath l

City or town ILondon |
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode SE39LE

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

| Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

* Nationality

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 01 ‘/|04 | /| 2023 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I ‘ / | | / | |
when doyouwantittoend 44 mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A retail store close to Blackheath station with butcher coﬂ@ﬂ@né’@splay shelving.




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes (® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes (® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

O Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

O Yes (® No

Section 12 of 21

Page 47

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes

O

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

O Yes (® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start |07:00 End [19:00
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY

Start End
THURSDAY

Start |07:00 End [19:00
FRIDAY
SATURDAY

PG5 o

Start

End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |10:00 End |16:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(O Onthe premises (@ Offthe premises (O Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name

Family name

Date of birth

dd mm yyyy

Page 49




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

() Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

Page 50

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |07:00 End [19:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start |07:00 End [19:00
Start ,:l End Z
WEDNESDAY
Star tnd
Start End
THURSDAY
Start [07:00 End [19:00
Start ,:| End Z
FRIDAY
Start |07:00 End [19:00
Start ,:l End Z
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [10:00 End [16:00
Start ’:| End Z

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21 Page 51

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Training staff to 'think 21" and asking for proof of identification.

By having limited stock on display with any surplus stock under lock and key.

By displaying the alcohol at the back of the store.

Not leaving the shop unattended.

Refusal of sales of alcohol to anyone already intoxicated with over consumption of alcohol.

Not selling alcohol to anyone underage.

Reporting any alcohol misuse or alcohol related harm.

By displaying 'Challenge 21' posters.

Checking the PASS hologram, photographs, date of birth and expiry date on forms of identification.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Training staff to think 21 and ask for proof of identification.

By having limited stock on display with any surplus stock under lock and key.
By displaying the alcohol at the back of the store.

Not leaving the shop unattended.

¢) Public safety

Refusal of sales of alcohol to anyone already intoxicated with over consumption of alcohol.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Refusal of sales of alcohol to anyone already intoxicated with over consumption of alcohol.
Reporting any alcohol misuse or alcohol related harm.

e) The protection of children from harm

Not selling alcohol to anyone underage.
By displaying 'Challenge 21' posters.
Checking the PASS hologram, photographs, date of birth and expiry date on forms of identification.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 52




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 53




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 54




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 55




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 56




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Please click on link for fees http://www.lewisham.gov.uk/Business/LicencesAndStreetTrading/
AlcoholAndEntertainmentLicences/FeesList.htm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM

* DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT
THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name
* Capacity
* Date
dd mm yyyy
Add another signatory |
Once you're finished you need to do the following: Page 57

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lewisham/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.




Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number IBIackheath Butchers ‘

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline I ‘

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 58




Re: New Application — John Charles Butchers 12 Blackheath Village SE3 9LE

Please accept this as my objection to the above-mentioned application.

Introduction

1.

4.

Under section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority is a
‘responsible authority’ and is entitled to make a relevant representation
regarding an application for a premises licence.

Under section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must have
regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(The Guidance), when carrying out its functions.

| have had regard to paragraphs 9.13 to 9.19 of the Guidance and can confirm
that | am acting for the responsible authority and | have not discussed the
merits of this application with those involved in making the determination of
this premises licence application, or with the officer handling the application.

Acting as the responsibility authority, | have considered the Licensing Act
2003 and the associated regulations, the Council’s licensing policy, and The
Guidance when assessing the application and the supporting documents
given by Festival Crowd Ltd (the applicant).

Application for a new premises licence

5.

If this application is granted, the applicant proposes to operate between 07:00
and 19:00 Monday to Friday 07:00 — 18:00 Saturday and 10:00 — 16:00
Sunday for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Observations

6.

The applicant has offered conditions, but we feel they are not likely to uphold
the 4 licensing objectives.

. Please see the list of conditions attached we feel are appropriate and

proportionate.

If this application is granted as requested, we are concerned that the licensing
objectives may not be met.

Best regards

Angela Mullin-Murrell

Safer Communities Officer (Licensing Team)
Safer Communities Service

Community Services

Lewisham Council

Page 59



From: Mullin-Murrell, Angela <Angela.Mullin-Murrell@lewisham.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 April 2023 15:00

To:

Cc: Lockett, Richard <Richard.Lockett@Ilewisham.gov.uk>

Subject: Proposed conditions Premises Licence Application

Good afternoon, Nicholas
Re: John Charles Butchers 12 Blackheath Village SE3 9LE

| have looked at your application for a new premises licence and the conditions that
you have offered in section 18 of the application form.

| feel to uphold the licensing objectives the conditions below are proportionate:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorized officer throughout the
preceding 31 day period. The CCTV system should be updated and maintained according to
police recommendations.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member must be able to show a Police or authorized council officer recent data or footage
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 25, must be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are (recognized photographic identification cards,
such as a driving license or passport / Holographical marked PASS scheme identification
cards) appropriate signage must be displayed.

4. Arecord shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include the
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale.
The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised
officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises is open.

5. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premises.

6. No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or
above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders supplied in glass
bottles.

7. All documents of members of staff will be retained for a period of 12 months post
termination of employment and will be made available to the police, immigration and/or
Licensing officers upon reasonable request.

8. New and seasonal staff must attend induction training and receive refresher training every six
months. Regular training must be provided to all staff at least every six months, a record
of the training will be maintained for at least twelve months.

9. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorized
Local Authority or Police Officer, which will record the following:

a) All crimes reported to the venue.
c) Any complaints received.
d) Any incidents of disorder.

Page 60



f) Any faults in the CCTV system.
g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.
h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Please have a read through the proposed conditions and let me know if you are
happy with these.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Best regards
Ange

Angela Mullin-Murrell

Safer Communities Officer (Licensing Team)
Safer Communities Service

Community Services

Lewisham Council

Direct Line: 020 8314 6505

Page 61



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Garage Nation Mountsfield Park, Stainton Road SE6 1AN
	Application form. redacted
	Objections
	Garage Nation - Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	V1R1



	4 John Charles Butchers, 12 Blackheath Village, SE3 9LE
	Application Form. Redacted
	Objection from relevant authority
	Proposed conditions Premises Licence Application


